Addendum No. 2

Wicomico County Purchasing
125 N. Division St. Room B-3
Salisbury, MD 21801
Ph. 410-548-4805 Fax 410-334-3130

Date: 5/19/16

Addendum # 2
Bid: HVAC Replacements at Perdue Stadium 2016
A Pre-bid meeting was held at Perdue Stadium. A tour was given of the rooftop HVAC Units
that are to be replaced.
The following questions have been received:
1) Q: Are the controls to be replaced?
A: No. Remove the controls and then reuse the existing on the new HVAC Unit.
2) Q: Is the lightning protection to be replaced?
A: No. The rods should be removed from the old units and then replaced onto the new units.
3) Q: Are all five (5) units to be replaced at the same time?
A: Yes, if at all possible. The vendor is to coordinate with the stadium events for installation.
4) Q: There are five units and we were only able to get Model and Serial numbers for one
definitively and two which were faded and then the last two had no name plates on them.
We need to get all the remaining four Model and Serial numbers. What do you suggest
when two of the name plates can't be read and the other two don't have any name plates?
A: See the attached photograph / image of the construction documents, entitled “Roof Top
Gas – Fired Heating/Air Cond. Unit Schedule” to assist in understanding the design criteria
for bidding purposes of the units to be replaced.
5) Q: Can our crew park in the front of the stadium?
A: Yes. Every attempt will be made to get you close as possible. (See answer #3)
6) Q: We will need a crane and would like to know how close we can get to the building?
A: The crane can be placed in an adjacent location that is needed to safely move the units off
and on the roof. Any damage to the ground, grass, plants or paving is the responsibility of
the contractor to repair at their expense.

1

Addendum No. 2
7) Q: The model numbers given do not include economizers or manual fresh air dampers. In the
walk through I noticed the original units had manual fresh air dampers Are either of these
required?
A: “For units without an economizer, which will NOT be included, the year round
ventilation will be enhanced by a required manual outdoor-fresh air damper.
On 004-014 units, a 25% or 50% manual damper is available as a factory or field installed
accessory. Unit sizes 015-028 are equipped with a manual 25% damper.”
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